
Sandv Moses 

To: 
Subject: 

Tommy Williams; Felicia Banks 
FW: 000504-TP 

Please file a revised CASR by 1/31/01 to schedule appropriate a c t i o n .  

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay F lynn  
S e n t :  Wednesday, January 17, 2001 8 : 5 8  AM 
To: Tommy Williams; F e l i c i a  Banks 
C c :  Sandy Moses; Linda Will iams;  Hong Wang 
S u b j e c t :  000504-TP  

On 1 / 1 2  w e  received a l e t t e r  giving notice of intent to abandon proposed agreement in t h i s  
c losed docket .  W e  w i l l  re-open the d o c k e t .  I t  w i l l  need t o  go t o  agenda and have an  o r d e r  
i s s u e d  vacating t h e  e a r l i e r  order. (See Docket 991799-TP as an example of a similar 
occurrence. ) 

Sandy, please 

ed i n  000504.  Use t h i s  e-mail t o  re-open the 
docket. 

Hong, p l e a s e  have the d le cal led back from A r c h i v e s .  

Thanks. 
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